Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
26 June 2018 7.00 pm at the

efg

Hillcrest Hall, 42 Fryston Avenue, Coulsdon CR5 2PT

To all members of the Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee:Chair:
Vice-Chair
Councillors:

Councillor Amy Haldane
Councillor Jake Short
Chris Williams, Jill Whitehead, Moira Butt and Tim Crowley

Community
Janice Funnell, Alma and Shorts Road Residents' Group
Representatives Sudha Agrawal, Carshalton Beeches Residents association
Arthur Spirling, Carshalton Fields Residents Association
(non-voting):
Ray Liffen, Carshalton on the Hill Residents' Association
Andrew Candy, Carshalton Village Trade Association
Terry Haswell, Clockhouse Residents' Association
Jean Knight, Friends of Carshalton Water Tower and Historic
Garden Trust
John Freeman, The Friends of the Grove
Susan Kelsall, Friends of Honeywood Museum
Pam Lyne, Friends of the Library in Carshalton
Anne Pearcey, Friends of Oaks Park
Angela Baughan, Friends of Sutton Ecology Centre
Peter Talboys, Neighbourhood Watch
Robert Houlihan, Queen Marys Park Friends Group
Brian Brockwell, Westmead Allotment and Garden Association
John Faulkner, Woodstock Road Residents Association
This meeting will be recorded and made available on the Council’s website.
The council allows and welcomes any recording, photographing or filming of the
proceedings of a council meeting or use of social media by any member of the public,
media or councillor subject to it focusing on, and not disrupting, the meeting. Mobile
devices can interfere with the wireless microphones and induction loop, and if that is the
case the Chair may require that such devices are turned off. In order to facilitate the
recording of meetings, members of the public or media are encouraged to contact
committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk in advance of the meeting.
Niall Bolger
Chief Executive
15 June 2018

Enquiries to: Sharon Major, Committee Services Officer
Tel.: 020 8770 4990, Email: committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk

Copies of reports are available in large print on request

AGENDA
1.

Welcome and introductions

2.

Apologies for absence

3.

Declarations of Interest

4.

Minutes of last meeting

3 - 10

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 20 February
2018.
5.

Introductions to Councillors and Community Reps
Each Ward Councillor and Community Representative will introduce
themselves and their priorities.
Indicative timing: 20 minutes

6.

Review of Local committee meetings
Discussion on format structure and engagement for your meetings.
Indicative timing: 25 minutes

7.

Public Realm Projects and Neighbourhood Grants

11 - 24

This report contains information on Public Realm spending since February
2018, details any new requests for Public Realm funding and confirms the
available budgets for 2018/19
Indicative timing: 10 minutes
8.

Sutton Council's New Local Plan

25 - 36

A presentation by Dean James, Senior Planning Officer, and Andy Webber,
Head of Planning, Environment Housing and Regeneration, followed by
questions on the Council’s new local plan which was adopted in February 2018
and sets out the Council’s town planning priorities and policies.
Indicative timing: 30 minutes
9.

Local Implementation Plan
This report outlines the proposed schemes to be considered for inclusion in the
2019/20 bid to Transport for London (TfL). The report also indicates the
programme for the development and submission of the Local Implementation
Plan (LIP) 3 document, for which a draft paper needs to be prepared by 2
November 2018, and is being developed in parallel with the Annual Spending
Submission.
Indicative timing: 20 minutes

37 - 42

10.

Public Question Time
This item is an opportunity for members of the public to raise points or
questions about local issues that are not already on the agenda.
If you wish to submit a question prior to the meeting, please send it to
localcommittees@sutton.gov.uk at least 5 working days in advance and we will
endeavour to obtain a written response for the meeting.
Please be aware your question and name will be published in the minutes of
the meeting.
Indicative timing: 20 minutes

11.

Any urgent items brought forward at the discretion of the Chair
The Chair must approve the reason for the urgency.

12.

Date of next meeting
The next meeting of the Carshalton & Clockhouse Local Committee will take
place on 16 October 2018 at 7.00 pm at Carshalton Beeches Baptist Church.

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 1

Agenda Item 3

Reminder – Declaration of Interests
Members should consider the following interests and whether they have any they
should declare.
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any business of the Authority at
this meeting and you have either declared it beforehand in the Register of Members’
Interests or to the Monitoring Officer for entry in the Register you must state at this
meeting that you have such an interest and then withdraw from the room or chamber
where the meeting is being held whilst that business is considered.
Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any business of the Authority at
this meeting and have not previously declared it you must declare the nature of that
interest at this meeting and then withdraw from the room or chamber where the
meeting is being held whilst that business is considered.
Other Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests
Where you have any other pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any business at
this meeting you must declare that interest, but may continue to speak and vote on
the matter. However, if the interest is one which a member of the public, with
knowledge of the relevant facts, would reasonably regard as so significant that it is
likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest then you should declare the
interest and withdraw from the room or chamber where the meeting is being held
whilst that business is considered.
Further information on these matters can be found in the Council's Code of Conduct
and Constitution. If you are in any doubt as to whether you have an interest you
should seek advice before the committee meeting from Alexa Coates.
If, during the course of the committee meeting, you consider you may have an
interest you should always declare it.

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 3

Agenda Item 4

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
20 February 2018

CARSHALTON AND CLOCKHOUSE LOCAL COMMITTEE
20 February 2018 at 7.30 pm

MEMBERS:

Councillor Hamish Pollock (Chair), Councillor Chris Williams
(Vice-Chair) and Councillors Moira Butt, Amy Haldane and
Jill Whitehead

ABSENT

Councillor(s) Tim Crowley

26. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
The Chair, Councillor Hamish Pollock, welcomed all those present. The committee was
advised of the death of Mr. David Aylett from Carshalton On The Hill Residents Association
and a Friend of Queen Mary’s Park. A eulogy for Mr. Aylett was given by Mr. Ray Liffen and
one minute’s silence was held.

27. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Tim Crowley.

28. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
No declarations of interest were made.

29. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING
RESOLVED: that the minutes of the previous meeting of 17 October 2017 be
approved as an accurate record and signed by the Chair.

30. UPDATE FROM THE SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD TEAM
Sergeant Pete Nicholson provided a brief update on the Ward priorities and the safer
neighbourhood team activities in the local area as follows:

He advised of on-going changes to the borough’s policing structure. It is planned that
Sutton will merge with Croydon and Bromley in November 2018. The number of
officers in neighbourhood teams and the number of officers in London Borough of
Sutton would however, remain unchanged.

Theft from motor vehicle crimes is falling but the theft of motor vehicles has increased
slightly, mainly affecting theft of mopeds. 3 suspects have been arrested during
proactive operations.

Burglary - 10 offences in January 2018, prevention methods were highlighted to
residents

1

Agenda Item 4



Page 4

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
20 February 2018
Police have executed 4 drug warrants in last few months, in response to an increase in
drugs offences in the same period.

A local resident, Mr Carl Brown, asked if all boroughs would be given equal priority of
policing following the proposed merger of the three boroughs in November. Sgt Nicholson
advised that should residents identify that there is inequality or a negative impact on
response times, they were requested to write to the Sutton Borough Commander. The
address details are available on the Metropolitan Police’s website.
Penny Spirling from Carshalton Fields Residents Association advised that she is aware that
some of the issues regarding the theft of motor vehicles were not down to individuals who
had forgotten to lock their vehicles but due to a scamming device being deployed which
stops cars locking. The Sergeant took note of this detail.
Members queried if moped crime suspects are from Sutton. Sgt Nicholson advised that
there were some from Sutton and Croydon. The police are targeting these suspects and
advised of the proactive action being taken. He also confirmed that since the last meeting
the policy on pursuing suspects on mopeds had changed.

31. APPOINTMENT OF NEW COMMUNITY REPS
RESOLVED: that
1. Anne Pearcey be appointed to represent Friends of Oaks Park on the Local
Committee

32. THE SUTTON PLAN - PRESENTATION AND ENGAGEMENT SESSION ON
THE FOUR PRIORITIES
THE SUTTON PLAN - PRESENTATION AND ENGAGEMENT SESSION ON THE FOUR
PRIORITIES.
Jan Underhill, Assistant Director, People Services Directorate (Wellbeing) presented The
Sutton Plan with Shona Okeke, Commissioning and Business Insight Officer - Customers,
Commissioning and Governance Division. An overview was given of The Sutton Plan. This
has been developed in conjunction with 23 “partners” in the borough. The draft plan had
been shared with local residents and would be developed further up to June 2018. The
session covered:
 What is the plan and how this will create change in the borough?
 Plan will be launched in June this year, confirming the agreed priorities.
 More engagements will take place in February 2018 to understand residents’ vision
of Sutton.
 Priorities identified so far, are: tackling domestic abuse; providing early help to
families at risk of disadvantage; supporting older people and making the borough of
Sutton a great place to live for people of all ages.
In the engagement session residents were asked for their views on the priorities identified,
and also to identify any new priorities they wished to be considered. In debate, residents

2

Page 5

Agenda Item 4

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
20 February 2018
raised issues they would like the plan to tackle such us overcrowding on buses. It was
suggested that TfL should be invited to become a partner in the plan. The Assistant Director
agreed to take that suggestion back to The Sutton Plan team. Discussion then focused on
overcrowding on buses particularly at school start and finish times. Councillor Jill Whitehead
advised this has been identified as a borough-wide problem. She is aware that TfL had
£700M taken from their budget from central government, and that TfL have promised that
they will take buses out of Central London to increase busses in outer London. It was
suggested that schools stagger start and finish times to help with reducing number of pupils
trying to get the bus at the same time.

33. UPDATE FROM NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES
Dominic Aslangul, Neighbourhood Manager, gave an update presentation on the various
Neighbourhood Services that are provided in the local committee area. The presentation will
be published for reference.
Residents’ questions focused on issues with the waste collection service and the various
difficulties being encountered in reporting problems to the Council via the website or other
means. Residents asked if it is possible to report a whole road of missed collections rather
than each individual resident having to log in to report the issue. Other waste issues raised
were regarding the mess left following the collections and the recycling containers / boxes
being too small. Residents also raised the delay to Christmas trees being collected and the
delay in collection of green sacks that the street cleaners prepare.
The Neighbourhood Manager responded that he will look into ability to report missed
collections for more than one household. He confirmed that the present reporting method is
set up this way to avoid duplication of reporting. He confirmed Veolia are contracted to clear
any spillage at time of collection and this has been raised with them again.
A local resident also advised of further garden waste missed collections and enquired if
residents would be reimbursed for missed collections. The Neighbourhood Manager advised
that he is aware of missed collections and that people subscribing to this service will receive
additional months of garden waste collections by way of reimbursement. He advised each
subscriber would receive a letter to advise them of this. The information regarding this is
also on the Council website. He acknowledged and apologised for the issue with the late
Christmas tree collection and advised that Council are withholding payments to Veolia due
to these issues. He advised collection of sacks should be done the same day.
Councillor Chris Williams reminded residents that if they do not feel they are getting the
required response regarding waste issues to please contact their local Councillors, who will
then take this up their behalf.
Councillor Moira Butt raised the issue of the administration of allotments plots and advised
that 175 plots had not been re-let. The Neighbourhood Manager advised that he was aware
of this issue and that it was being investigated.

34. PETITION - NEW SAFER TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ON STANLEY PARK
ROAD AND SURROUNDING ROADS.
3

Agenda Item 4

Page 6
Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
20 February 2018

Upon the invitation of the Chair, the lead petitioner Rebecca Donohoe, spoke to the
Committee and gave a handout of her presentation regarding the petition.
Ian Price, Team Leader Strategy & Commissioning - Highways & Transport, briefly
responded by presenting the report. He thanked the petitioner for the information shared
with the committee. He highlighted the work done previously. He confirmed the issue
highlighted has been picked up and reported to Environment & Neighbourhood
committee on 1 February to secure funding. He advised that the speed surveys will take
place in March. Petitioners were asked to provide details of where speeding has been noted
so that area can be monitored.
The Chair, Councillor Hamish Pollock, asked for comparison of old speed monitoring to
current speeds being seen and also for comparison of volume of traffic.
RESOLVED: that

1. The petition be acknowledged and noted that this report will also be considered by
the Beddington and Wallington Local Committee on 27 February 2018.

2. It be noted that the traffic surveys will be undertaken in March 2018, to measure
traffic volumes and speeds, as requested using funding in the current Local
Implementation Plan (LIP) allocation.
3. It be noted that all the matters identified as concerns in the petition prayer will be
considered, and proposals developed as part of the delivery of the LIP Schemes,
which were approved for implementation in 2018/19 by the Environment and
Neighbourhoods Committee on 1 February 2018.

35. HIGHWAYS UPDATES
The report was presented by Ian Price, Team Leader Strategy and Commissioning, to
provide an update on the Highway Schemes and Issues, and also on the Parking strategy.
He gave a brief presentation on the parking strategy. He confirmed that informal
consultation on the first phase closed on 12 January 2018 and that approximately 43,000
households were consulted. Approximately 6,000 questionnaires have been completed and
residents’ comments are being reviewed to develop proposals. The next stages of this
process were detailed in the presentation. The planned implementation date for the new
proposals is November / December 2018. For remaining areas consultation will take place
in October 2018.
In respect of Local Implementation Plan schemes, an update was provided on the work
undertaken so far.
RESOLVED: that

1. It be noted that the proposals for both Florian Avenue and Beeches Avenue will be
considered as part of the Public Realm report.

4

Page 7

Agenda Item 4

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
20 February 2018
2. The status of the Parking Strategy and the progress made towards implementing the
2017/18 LIP traffic schemes and local highways issues, as set out in the report, be
noted
Mr. Carl Brown asked about the barrier in Damson Way near to Stanley Park High School
and also about the effectiveness of the school travel plan. He advised it was his
understanding that a condition of the planning permission for the school was there should be
proper turning space at the barrier which should have been provided as a part of building
the road.
The Chair, Councillor Hamish Pollock advised that the planning conditions would legally
have had to be discharged and therefore they need to be enforced. He asked for Officers to
look at the planning conditions that were put in place at the time of the permission being
granted to investigate this further.

36. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME
A local resident from Beeches Avenue asked for the Committee to comment on The London
Mayor Sadiq Khan’s proposals for increased housing numbers in the borough. Councillor
Amy Haldane commented on the London Mayors draft plan targets.
Mr Arthur Spirling asked for a Veolia service report to come to the next meeting of the
committee, and that details be provided of fees withheld. Councillor Hamish Pollock advised
this will be at the discretion of the next Chair appointed after the next Annual Council
meeting in May 2018.

37. PUBLIC REALM PROJECTS AND NEIGHBOURHOOD GRANTS UPDATE
Chantelle Swaby, Locality Lead Officer, presented the public realm projects and
neighbourhood grants update. Regarding recommendation 10, Mr Spirling Community
representative of Carshalton Fields Residents Association asked for clarity regarding the
address of where these signs would be placed. It was confirmed that these would be in
Woodmansterne Road not Lane and the recommendation was amended before voting. Mr
Carl Brown also asked for clarity on whether the two gateway signs in this Road would also
be improved. Ian Price Team Leader Strategy and Commissioning, confirmed that the initial
priority was in respect of road safety hence the new speed reduction signs but the gateway
signs would be looked at.

RESOLVED: that

1. It be agreed that £2,325 be earmarked for the annual hanging baskets scheme
across the two wards in the local committee area from the 2018/19 Public Realm
budget allocation.
2. The planting of 5 new trees and 2 new benches at Wrythe Green Recreation Ground
in Carshalton Central ward for £1,578 be approved from the Public Realm Capital
Fund.

5

Agenda Item 4

3.
4.

5.

6.
7.

8.

9.
10.
11.
12.
13.

Page 8

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
20 February 2018
The planting of 5 new trees and 2 new benches at Warren Park in Carshalton
Central ward for £1,578 be approved from the Public Realm Capital Fund. ]
The replacement of road name plates with heritage-style name plates for the Park
Hill Conservation Area in Carshalton Central ward for £835 be approved from the
Public Realm Revenue Fund.
The replacement of road name plates with heritage-style name plates within the
Carshalton Village Conservation Area in Carshalton Central ward for £1,350 be
approved from the Public Realm Revenue Fund.
The installation of bollards and pavement studs on Beeches Avenue, in Carshalton
South and Clockhouse ward for £2,000 be approved from the Local Transport Fund.
The installation of bollards and cycle stands at the junction of Florian Avenue with
Erskine Road in Carshalton Central ward to restrict obstructive parking, for £1,500
be approved from the Local Transport Fund.
The installation of new cycle stands for the junction of The Mount with Hillcrest Halls
in Carshalton South and Clockhouse ward for £1,200 be approved from the Local
Transport Fund.
The installation of new cycle stands for Westmead Corner in Carshalton Central
ward for £600 be approved from the Local Transport Fund.
Speed reduction signage for Woodmansterne Road in Carshalton South and
Clockhouse ward for £1,500 be approved from the Local Transport Fund.
Repairs to The Mount community noticeboard legs in Carshalton South and
Clockhouse ward for £336 be approved from the Public Realm Capital Fund.
It be approved that £304 of underspent Public Realm Capital is recycled back into
the unallocated balances, as detailed in Appendix A, Section 5.
The progress of the Public Realm schemes listed in Appendix A, be noted.

Note: Recommendation 3: The funding is this local committee’s portion as the funding is
equally shared with Sutton South, Cheam and Belmont local committee.
Councillor Amy Haldane advised that some silent soldier silhouettes had not been removed.
It was confirmed that the the Council purchased silhouettes have been removed apart from
the two by Carshalton Ponds that have been left in place. Committee were advised other
silhouettes may have been purchased by other organisations and those will remain in place.
A local resident asked for clarification on item 6 as to where the bollards and studs would be
installed. Team Leader Strategy and Commissioning advised these relate to the area near
to shops and Vinoteca restaurant in Carshalton Beeches and would be placed to help show
where customers may park.

38. ANY URGENT ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD AT THE DISCRETION OF THE
CHAIR
No urgent business was raised.
It was noted that Mr Houlihan was not included in the list of Community Representatives on
the agenda document. He attended the meeting representing the Friends of Queen Mary's
Park.

6

Page 9

Agenda Item 4

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
20 February 2018

39. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
To be confirmed

The meeting ended at 10.17 pm
Chair:
Date:

7

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 11

Report to:

Agenda Item 7

Report from:

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local
Date: 26 June 2018
Committee
Public Realm Projects and Neighbourhood Grants Area Improvements
Progress Report
Matt Clubb, Assistant Director, Environment Commissioning

Ward/Areas affected:

Carshalton Central, Carshalton South and Clockhouse

Chair of Committee/Lead
Member:
Author(s)/Contact
Number(s):
Corporate Plan Priorities:

Councillor Amy Haldane

Report title:

Open/Exempt:
Signed:

Chantelle Swaby, Locality Lead Officer, 0208 770 5010
● An Open Council
● A Green Council
● A Fair Council
Open
Date: 11 June 2018

1.

Summary

1.1.

This report contains information on Public Realm spending since February 2018, details
any new requests for Public Realm funding and confirms the available budgets for
2018/19.

2.

Recommendations
The Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee is recommended to:

2.1.

Approve the funding for the annual festive lighting scheme across the two ward areas for
£20,467 from Public Realm capital to revenue until January 2022.

2.2.

Approve the improvement to existing signage for Carshalton Bowls Club for £53, from
Public Realm Capital capital

2.3.

Approve the purchase and installation of seven beech trees for the Carshalton Beeches
area for £1,855 from Public Realm revenue.

2.4.

Approve the purchase and installation of one resident-sponsored tree for the grass verge
outside 19 Oaks Way for £185 from Public Realm revenue

Agenda Item 7

Page 12

2.5.

Note the progress of the Public Realm schemes listed in Appendix A.

3.

Background

3.1.

This Committee has been allocated Public Realm funding to invest in area
improvements.

3.2.

The work of the Local Committees, including their management of the Public Realm
budget play a pivotal role in the development of Sutton Council’s localism agenda and
makes a significant contribution to resident engagement in locality decision making.

3.3.

The approved schemes have a positive effect on the local area by promoting community
activity and improving shared spaces everyone can enjoy.

4.

Issues
Schemes for Consideration of Funding

4.1.

Appendix A, Section 1 shows Public Realm schemes for consideration by the committee,
at this meeting.
Current Public Realm Scheme Programme

4.2.

Appendix A, Section 2 shows all other current Public Realm schemes, within the
Programme, previously agreed by the Committee and updates on progress.
Completed Public Realm Schemes

4.3.

Appendix A, Section 3 sets out Public Realm schemes completed since the last meeting
of the Committee:
●
●
●

Trees and benches for Wrythe Recreation Ground CC/ 1718.9
Trees and benches for Warren Park CC/ 1718.10
Heritage-style road nameplates for Park Hill Conservation area CC/ 1718.11

Unfunded Public Realm Schemes
4.4.

Appendix A, Section 4 sets out previously approved but not yet agreed, Public Realm
schemes

5.

Options Considered

5.1.

Public Realm schemes can be proposed by ward councillors or community
representatives. Proposals are taken through consultation to determine which schemes
should be considered and voted on at each meeting of the Local Committee.

Page 13

6.

Agenda Item 7

Impacts and Implications
Financial

6.1.

The 2018/19 total budget allocation for the Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
is £52,667 made up of £31,366 Public Realm capital; £10,892 Local Transport Fund
£10,409 direct revenue funding.

6.2.

£4,505 has been carried forward from 2017/18 unallocated balances, made up of £4,136
Public Realm capital and £409 Public Realm revenue, subject to agreement at Strategy &
Resources 16 July 2018.

6.3.

The total cost of the proposed schemes in Appendix A, Section 1 is £22,560 made up of
£53 Public Realm capital, £20,467 Converted from Capital to revenue, £2,040 Public
Realm revenue and £0 Local Transport Fund.

6.4.

The Local Committee has previously allocated £2,325 from the 2018/19 budget for
hanging baskets.

6.5.

The current available budget for the Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee for
2018/19, subject to previously agreed schemes, recycled funds, annual revenue
maintenance and agreement of the proposed schemes, is a total of £27,782 made up of
£10,846 Public Realm capital, £10,892 transport related schemes, and £6,044 direct
revenue funding. This is detailed in Appendix A, Section 5.
Legal

6.6.

There are no specific legal implications arising from this report.
Other impacts and implications (Equalities)

6.7.

When Public Realm improvements are made as a result of decisions taken by the Local
Committee, particular account is taken of the requirements under the Equality Act 2010.

6.8.

Consideration is also given to the contribution public realm investment and improvements
make to the social and developmental assets of the borough, in line with the Council’s
approach to outcomes based commissioning.

6.9

The schemes described in this report have been subject to consultation with local
residents, councillors, community representatives and partner organisations. Meetings
are held in accessible venues and everyone is encouraged to take part and put forward
their ideas

Page 14

Agenda Item 7

7.0

Appendices and Background Documents
Appendix letter

Title

A

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Background documents
None

Audit Trail
Version

Final

Date: 13 June 2018

Consultation with other officers
Finance

Yes

Tony Cooke

Legal

No

N/A

Other Officers:

Yes

Consultation has been sought
with the relevant Officers
regarding sections in Appendix
A, Sections 1, 2, 3 and 4.

Equality Impact Assessment
required?

No

N/A

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Appendix A

Section 1 - New Schemes for Consideration
Project
ID

Key scheme/ area
of innovation

CC/
1819.2

Festive Lights

Ward

All

Proposer /
Sponsor

Councillor
Williams

Details

Officer

20,467 Heather
Evans

Fund

Capital
to
Revenue

Page 15

Supply and installation of festive lights across the two
wards,at the following locations:
Carshalton High Street 10 x 3m framed column with
design motif
Carshalton Ponds 2 x LED branch on columns around
Carshalton Ponds
Carshalton High Street tree lights in Wallington Square
Stanley Park Road 4 x lamp column with design motif
Banstead Road 4 x timers, trip switches and sockets
Banstead Road 4 x lamp column with design motif
Banstead Road x 1 light on column outside CoOp x1 on
column outside car shop
Banstead Road x 1 tree lights

Estimated
costs
(£)

Clockhouse x 6 lamp column outside the shops
Westmead Road x 6 columns outside the shops
This includes the installation and removal of lights across
the Committee area, including the TFL application fee.
Testing of electrical & technical infrastructure within
location (anchor fixing points & electrical supplies). This is
a five year contract to January 2022.
Directional
Signage for

Carshalton
Central

Councillor
Williams

Request for  improvement to existing signage that will
point visitors in the right direction. Visitors tend to park in
one of three locations - the Westcroft centre, the Council
car park or immediately outside the park gates behind The

53

Adam
Brind

Capital

Agenda Item 7

CC/
1819.3

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Agenda Item 7

Carshalton Bowls
Club

Appendix A

Cryer. The following have been discussed with the Bowls
Club and council officers:
Fence Mounted Sign 90cm wide x 30cm high @ £19.29
Post Mounted Sign 69cm wide x 30cm high @ £19.93
2 off 76mm Clips @ £1.50 each

Beech Trees for
Carshalton
Beeches area

Carshalton
South

Councillor
Butt

Purchase and installation of seven beech trees:
3 x trees on verge opp Oakhurst Rise/151
Woodmansterne Rd
Outside 20 Woodmansterne Rd
Outside 16 Woodmansterne Rd
Outside 2 Woodmansterne Rd & Outside 45 Beeches
Ave

CC
1819.5

Tree Planting on
Oaks Way

Carshalton
South and
Central

Councillor
Haldane

Scheme previously on unfunded list. Resident wishes to
sponsor a tree at 19 Oaks Way. Cost to supply and plant
on grass verge outside home.

FUNDING

Capital
Capital to Revenue
Revenue

1,855 Ben
Morris

Revenue

185 Ben
Morris

Revenue

53
20,467
2,040

SUB TOTAL

22,560

FUNDING TOTAL

22,560

Page 16

CC
1819.4

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Appendix A

Section 2 - Progress on Schemes Being Delivered
Project ID

Key Scheme

Ward

Decision
Date

Estimated
Cost (£)

Scheme Detail/ Comments

Anticipated
Completion
Date

Officer

Fund

Parks and Open Space
None
Community
20 Feb

2,325

Westmead Road - 4 baskets
High St Carshalton - 4 baskets
Carshalton Road- 4 baskets
Banstead Road - 4 baskets
Stanley Park Road - 3 baskets
Clockhouse Estate - 2 baskets
Beeches Avenue - 2 baskets
Gordon Road -2 baskets

July 2018

Dominic
Aslangul

R

CC/
1718.12

Heritage-style
nameplates for
Carshalton
Village
conservation
area

20 Feb

1,350

Supply and install heritage road
nameplates to provide recognition that
the Carshalton Village Conservation
Area is of significant architectural and
historic interest. Signs to be similar to
other areas e.g Landseer Conservation

July 2018

Charlie Izzillo

R

Carshalton
Central

Agenda Item 7

Hanging
All
baskets 2018/19

Page 17

CC/
1819.1

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Appendix A

Agenda Item 7

Area in Sutton West. £250/nameplate
and £90 per installation
Awaiting installation of North Street
sign, which is a double sided plate to
be attached to the existing post
opposite the High Street
Traffic/Transport
2,000

To install bollards and studs on
Beeches Ave, north of Crichton Ave) to
improve the boundary definition
between the parking area and the
public highway
Highway maintenance team to mark
out and implement studs

July 2018

Ian Price

LtF

Florian
Carshalton
Ave/Erskine
Central
Road - Bollards
and cycle
stands to restrict
obstructive
parking

20 Feb

1,500

To install bollards and cycle stands to
help address obstructive parking
issues in the area
Discussions held with contractor to
arrange cycle package

July 2018

Ian Price

LtF

New cycle
stands for The
Mount/ Hillcrest
Parade

20 Feb

1,200

To provide additional cycle parking (in
front of coffee shop and information
centre) which has been recommended
by traffic and transport officers

July 2018

Ian Price

LtF

Beeches
Avenue bollards
and studs

CC/
1718.14

CC/
1718.15

Carshalton
South and
Clockhouse

Clockhouse

Page 18

20 Feb

CC/
1718.13

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Appendix A

Discussions held with contractor to
arrange cycle package

600

To provide this area with additional
cycle parking which has been
recommended by traffic and transport
officers
Discussions held with contractor to
arrange cycle package

July 2018

Ian Price

LtF

Woodmansterne Carshalton
South and
Lane speed
Clockhouse
restrictions

20 Feb

1,500

Previously scheme CC/ 1617.23
July 2018
Woodmansterne Road- speed
reduction measures. This updated
scheme is to provide speed restrictions
signage for a portion of this road that is
unlit. Funding from the last scheme has
been reallocated to this scheme.
Site meeting to confirm works
outstanding has been set for June
2018

Ian Price

LtF

Repair to
noticeboard at
The Mount

20 Feb

336

To replace post of noticeboard on The
Mount which have bent, with
installation of new black post
Officers are liaising with supplier on
moving this scheme forward

Chris Davies

C

New cycle
stands for
Westmead
Corner

CC/
1718.17

CC/
1718.18

Carshalton
South and
Clockhouse

£10,812

July 2018

Agenda Item 7

FUNDING TOTAL

Carshalton
Central

Page 19

20 Feb

CC/
1718.16

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Agenda Item 7

Totals by Funding

Appendix A

£

Public Realm Capital

336

Local Transport Fund

6,800

Public Realm Revenue

3,676

Convert Capital to Revenue
TOTAL

0
£10,812

Page 20

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Appendix A

Section 3 – Completed schemes since the last meeting
Ward

Budget (£)

Notes

Trees and benches for Wrythe
Recreation Ground CC/ 1718.9

Carshalton
Central & The
Wrythe

1,578

Planted 5 trees within the park and installed 2 new benches along the path
leading to the Girls’ school. This has added to the visual amenity of the
park. Costs shared with St. Helier, the Wrythe and Wandle Valley Local
Committee. (Total cost £3,155)

Trees and benches for Warren
Park CC/ 1718.10

Carshalton
South &
Clockhouse,
Sutton South

1,578

Planted 5 trees around the playground and 2 new benches along paths to
the south and west which adds to the visual amenity of the area. Costs
have been shared with Sutton South, Cheam and Belmont Local
Committee. (Total cost £3,155)

Heritage-style road nameplates
for Park Hill Conservation area
CC/ 1718.11

Carshalton
Central

835

Supplied and installed heritage style nameplates to provide recognition that
the Park Hill Conservation Area is of significant architectural and historic
interest. One flag pole sign at the junction of Bankside Close and Park Hill
with two signs from a finger post. One flag pole sign at junction of Park Hill
and Wales Avenue with two signs emanating from finger post at right
angles.

Page 21

Scheme

Agenda Item 7

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Appendix A

Agenda Item 7

Section 4 - Unfunded Public Realm Schemes for future consideration
Scheme

Historic Trails

Ward

Carshalton
Central

Project
Sponsor/
Proposer

November
2017
(budget
allocation
meeting)

Estimated
cost

£4,000

Comments

To deliver a larger scheme of heritage
road signage within Carshalton
Conservation area. Scheme requires
refinement and further development prior
to any bid being submitted.

Officer

TBD

Fund

TFL

Page 22

Economic
Regen
Team

Date
Proposed

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Appendix A

Section 5 – Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee Financial Update
Budget Position

Public Realm
Capital
Funding

Transport for
London
Funding

Direct
Revenue
Funding

Total

£

£

£

£

4,136

0

409

4,545

Allocation for 2018/19

27,230

10,892

10,000

48,122

Budget for the year 2018/19

31,366

10,892

10,409

52,667

Previously allocated to projects in 2018/19

0

0

-2,325

-2,325

Schemes funds to be recycled 2018/19 (Section 5)

0

0

0

0

-20,520

0

-2,040

-22,560

10,846

10,892

6,044

27,782

Schemes proposed - Appendix A Section 1
Balance to be allocated in 2017/18

Page 23

Balance from 2017/18

Agenda Item 7

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 25

Sutton’s New Local Plan
take part, take pride

Agenda Item 8

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee – 26th June 2018

What is a
Local Plan and
the story so
far

take part, take pride

Page 26

The story so far…
• Consulted on Issues and Options in the spring 2016
• Produced a draft Local Plan for consultation in early 2017
• Submitted to Planning Inspector in Spring 2017
• Examination in Public Hearings September 2017
• Consultation on Modifications in November 2017
• Adopted at Full Council February 2018

Agenda Item 8

A Local Plan…
• Sets out long-term
ambitions for the borough
• Consistent basis for
deciding planning
applications

Achieving
Growth,
Protecting
Character
Page 27
Agenda Item 8

take part, take pride

Agenda Item 8

427

What the
Inspector
endorsed

Page 28

take part, take pride

What the
Inspector
endorsed
Page 29
Agenda Item 8

take part, take pride

Agenda Item 8

What the
Inspector
endorsed

Page 30

take part, take pride

Where the
Inspector
disagreed

Page 31

take part, take pride

Agenda Item 8

Required de-designation of MOL for industry in
Beddington
Set affordable housing target of 35% on privately owned
sites
Reduced the proportion of family homes in Sutton Town
Centre to 25%
Required a Gypsy and Traveller review by 2023

New Housing

London Cancer Hub

1

0%

Sutton

41

55%

Hackbridge

5

15%

Wallington

13

10%

Other District Centres

10

10%

Suburban Heartlands

25

10%

take part, take pride

Page 32

Site Allocations

Agenda Item 8

Site Allocations = 95

Site
Allocations

Locally Listed Buildings
New ‘Locally Listed Building’
document published in February 2018

•

Includes new locally listed buildings in Carshalton and
Carshalton South & Clockhouse

•

Available online here:
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1AA_ENrTEzDcyXjldZx
GSgxuYNXTcp3HB/view

Page 33

•

Agenda Item 8

take part, take pride

Agenda Item 8

Listed and
Locally
Listed
Buildings

Page 34

take part, take pride

Agenda Item 8

take part, take pride

Elm Grove Planning Brief SPD
Urban Design Guide SPD
Public Realm Guide SPD
Affordable Housing SPD
Possible Sutton Town Centre Estates Area Action Plan
South London Waste Plan DPD
Gypsy and Traveller Plan
Community Infrastructure Levy

Page 35

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

What
Next?

Agenda Item 8

Contact
Us

How do I contact you?
• send an email to planningpolicy@sutton.gov.uk

take part, take pride

Page 36

Where can I look at the Local Plan?
• www.sutton.gov.uk/localplan or at your local library

Page 37

Report to:
Report title:
Report from:
Ward/Areas affected:
Chair of Committee/Lead
Member:
Author(s)/Contact
Number(s):
Corporate Plan Priorities:
Open/Exempt:

Agenda Item 9

Carshalton and Clockhouse Local
Date:
26 June 2018
Committee
Local Implementation Plan (LIP) - Traffic Schemes for 2019/20
Warren Shadbolt Assistant Director Environment, Housing &
Regeneration
Carshalton Central and Carshalton South and Clockhouse
Councillor Amy Haldane
Ian Price, Highways & Transport, 020 8547 5934
● An Open Council
● A Green Council
Open

Signed:

Date:

13 June 2018

1.

Summary

1.1

This report outlines the proposed schemes to be considered for inclusion in the 2019/20 bid to
Transport for London (TfL). The report also indicates the programme for the development and
submission of the Local Implementation Plan (LIP) 3 document, for which a draft paper needs to
be prepared by 2 November 2018, and is being developed in parallel with the Annual Spending
Submission.

2.

Recommendations
The Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee is recommended to:

2.1

Endorse the proposed schemes as listed in the table in item 3.11 below and agree they be
considered for inclusion in the submission to Transport for London in November 2018 for the
2019/20 programme.

3.

Background / Issues

3.1

TfL funding is provided to boroughs to support local transport improvements that accord with the
Mayor’s Transport Strategy (MTS) goals, as set out in the Greater London Authority (GLA) Act

Agenda Item 9

Page 38

1999. In order to achieve funding the Council must show how each scheme submitted will
support the MTS goals, and with the recently published MTS this means that boroughs must
demonstrate how proposals will support the vision to transform London streets, improve public
transport and create more opportunities for new homes and jobs.
3.2

The borough’s current LIP, version 2 was approved with an original investment programme for
the three years from 2011-2014, and was then followed with an updated three-year LIP Delivery
Plan covering the period from April 2014 to April 2017 and since that time there have been two
years of interim arrangements. A new LIP 3 document is now required to set out how the
borough will deliver the MTS over the life of that document, until 2041.

3.3

LIP3 must introduce schemes that aim to achieve ambitious targets to encourage more walking
and cycling, and increase access to and use of public transport.

3.4

The basis for the MTS setting boroughs ambitious targets is based on the expectation that the
composition of London’s population is expected to change, altering the emphasis of future
demand pressures on the transport networks. In particular, it is believed that there will be an
increase in the numbers of older people – particularly focused in outer London – leading to
increased demand for accessible services.

3.5

TfL have advised that travel demand is expected to increase to around 32 million trips on an
average day by 2041, 5 million more than today. Despite a broad pattern of falling car mode
share across London, car kilometres will rise by around 8%. This reflects the distribution of trips,
with more car travel in outer London where trips are longer, and hence there is the need to
ensure that most of the additional travel demand will be met through more use of public
transport, walking and cycling.

3.6

Guided by the ‘Healthy Streets’ agenda, outlined in the Mayor’s recent ‘City for all Londoners’
document, this new approach aims to prioritise active travel, making walking, cycling and public
transport use the best choices for travel, encouraging the most efficient methods of essential
travel for people and goods, and creating more attractive, accessible and people-friendly
streets.

3.7

The Healthy Street approach is based on 10 Indicators which focus on the experience of people
using streets.
There are two main indicators:●
●

Pedestrians from all walks of life
People choose to walk, cycle and use public transport.
There are eight other indicators that point to the essential elements required to support these
two main indicators:

●

Easy to Cross

Page 39

●
●
●
●
●
●
●

Agenda Item 9

Shade and Shelter
Places to stop and rest
Not too noisy
People feel safe
Things to see and do
People feel relaxed
Clean air.

3.8

Historically the annual submission prepared for TfL sought to identify a range of smaller
schemes at sites or junctions, which ultimately delivered very focussed transport improvements
at a local level. The guidance and drive behind the Healthy Streets agenda is to focus on
improving the infrastructure across broader areas, where improvements can be considered in a
more ‘strategic manner’, that is to say where there are clear opportunities for improved modal
choice towards encouraging people to make journeys by walking, cycling or because of
improved access to public transport.

3.9

Inevitably this will mean that there will be fewer, but larger and higher quality schemes being
delivered and it will be important that as part of the development of LIP 3, that the scheme
proposals being considered are linked to provide area wide coverage to ensure that the modal
choice opportunities are built on across wider areas. At this stage TfL advise that there is still
Local Transport Funding (LTF) available to consider smaller scale interventions.

3.10 The schemes listed in the table below have been identified by officers. They have been
suggested after looking at the personal injury collision statistics for the borough, areas suitable
for 20mph zones and other ‘Healthy Streets’ measures, to encourage people to walk, cycle or
take public transport for their local journeys.
3.11 Scheme 1 Brookfield Avenue/Wrythe Lane/West Street (to Railway bridge) officers are aware
of a number of concerns from residents about the need for safer crossing points for those
accessing local schools and public transport. These concerns will be investigated in 2019/20,
followed by implementation in 2020/21 albeit any quick wins will proceed sooner. Scheme 2 will
focus on accessibility and local area improvements in the area between Kings Lane/Fairview
Road/Harrow Road and Cambridge Road/Wales Road. Scheme 3 is a continuation of the
2018/19 scheme for Beeches Avenue/Stanley Park Road, as it is expected that there will be a
significant number of proposals identified as part of the current scheme development works,
which will require additional funding to that awarded in the current year.

1

Location

Possible scheme

Brookfield Avenue/Wrythe
Lane/West Street (to Railway
bridge)

Improved crossing facilities and pedestrian
environment. Measures to encourage more
people to cycle. Public transport
infrastructure improvements.

Agenda Item 9

Page 40

2

Kings Lane/Fairview Road/Harrow
Road and Cambridge Road/Wales
Road area

Improved pedestrian routes within the area,
and address through traffic and speed related
concerns.

3

Beeches Avenue/Stanley Park
Road continuation scheme

Completion of the introduction of speed
reduction measures, improved crossing
facilities and pedestrian environment.
Measures to encourage more people to
cycle. Public transport infrastructure
improvements.

3.12 Other schemes may be funded via LIP funding in the local area but have not yet been identified.
3.13 Two of the schemes have not been investigated fully yet, so no options or cost estimates can be
provided at this time and the details for the continuation scheme will not be known until the
scheme development works are completed. However, depending on the scheme option and its
cost estimate, there may be more schemes than there is funding available, which may require
schemes to be prioritised across a three year delivery plan.
3.14 It is anticipated that £100,000 will still be available for the LTF split between the local
committees in 2019/20. This local committee is expected to have an allocation of £15,749 and
the schemes can be decided at a later date.
3.15 Environment and Neighbourhoods Committee will agree the schemes to be submitted to TfL at
the meeting on 20 September 2018.
3.16 This committee is being asked to support the schemes identified and agree they be considered
for inclusion in the submission to TfL in November 2018.
4.

Options Considered

4.1

Traffic schemes are proposed by Ward Councillors, community representatives, new
developments and officers to meet transport targets. Each scheme is investigated and options
considered before proposing the most suitable scheme to meet the desired objectives and
budgetary provision.

5.

Impacts and Implications
Financial

5.1

The Council is anticipating an allocation of £1.348m (similar to amount in 2018/19) for corridors,
neighbourhoods and supporting measures and £100k for local transport funding for 2019/20.
The Council will also be submitting a bid for further funding for principal road maintenance and

Page 41

Agenda Item 9

for the maintenance of highway structures. The actual amount that will be allocated will depend
both on the total amount available and TfL’s assessment of the bids received.
Legal
5.2

All necessary statutory consultation will be undertaken in accordance with the relevant current
legislation. All designs will be in accordance with the latest regulations and best practice.

5.3

Under Section 159 of the GLA Act 1999, financial assistance provided by TfL must be for a
purpose which, in TfL’s opinion, is conducive to the provision of safe, integrated, efficient and
economic transport facilities or services to, from or within Greater London.

6.

Appendices and Background Documents
Appendix letter

Title

None

N/A

Background documents
None

Audit Trail
Version

Final

Date: 13 June 2018

Consultation with other officers
Finance

Yes

Tony Cooke

Legal

Yes

David Fellows

Integrated Impact Assessment
required?

N/A

This page is intentionally left blank

